
Honorable Frank J. Leuscbe 
United States Senate 
Washington, De Ce 20510 

Deer Mr. Lauschs: 

Thank you for your letter of Mey 27, 1964 relating 
to Nr. Normen Redlich, @ consultenut with the President's 
Cosmissione 

Security requirements for federal. employees are 
gpvernai by President Eisenhover's Exocutive Crder Ho. 10:50, 
which provides thet “Sho apnoiuteent of cach civilian officer 
or employee in any department or agency ef tho Govermont 
chell be rnd eubject to investigation.* Such sm investdene 
ticn was mele in tho case of Mr. Redlith by the Civil Service 
Casaisoion end tha Feieral Duresa cf Investigation, ami the 
fects developed were evalunted by the members of the Ccamissicmee 
Eerl Verren, Chaisman, Chief Justice of the United Stotca; 
Richard B. Russell, John Sherman Cooper, Eale Peges, and 
Gerald R. Ford, loading Democratic end Republicea meubers 
of the United Ctetos Congress; Jobn Je HeCliny, former Bish 
Cusmissioner of Gormeny; end Allen We balles, former heod 
of the United Ststes Central Intelligence Agency: 

On May 19, 1964, at a meeting attended by ell the 
Commlssioners, the Cosaiasion unmnimously cleered 611 the 
meubers of its staff to henile clacsifiead dnformstion. The 
members of the steff who wore cleared included bir. Redlich. 

I hope that this information will be of assistance 
in oncwering your constituents’ inquiries. ‘hank you for your 
interest in the york of the Comslasions 

Sincerely, 

SIGNED 

Je Lee Rankin 
Gensral Counsel 


